



ECONOMICS, FINANCE, CONTROL & LAW

Christophe Schalck Full Professor of Economics

Contact

Email: christophe.schalck@gmail.com

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

Biography

Christophe Schalck is Professor of Economics and Director of Programs at IPAG Business School. He holds a PhD. in Economics and a HDR (Habilitation for Supervising Scientific Research) degree in Economics from the University of Paris Nanterre. He was economist at the Division of economic situation and forecast of the Bank of France from 2006 to 2009. His research fields are fiscal and monetary policies in the euro area, energy economics, and financial analysis. He published around twenty articles in top tiers academic journals and contributed to several popular books. He regularly does some executive education modules in French companies.

Education

2014: HDR in Economics, University of Paris Nanterre, France

2006: PhD in Economics, University of Paris Nanterre, France

2001: Master in Money, Bank and Finance, University of Paris Nanterre, France

Teaching Areas

Research Areas

Macroeconomics of the Euro area, Energy Economics, Financial Analysis

Professional experiences

Since 2018: Full Professor of Economics, Director of Programs at IPAG Business School

Since 2016: Executive education through business management simulation

2010 - 2018: Professor of Economics, Paris School of Business

2006 – 2018: Senior Lecturer, University of Paris Nanterre

2006 – 2009: Economist, Banque de France (DGEI-DCPM-FIPU)

Selected publications

Keddad, B., & Schalck, C. (2020). Evaluating sovereign risk spillovers on domestic banks during the European debt crisis. *Economic Modelling*, 88, 356-375.

Schalck, C. (2019). Investigating shifts in public debt management behaviour in France. *Economics Bulletin*, 39(2), 1656-1665.

Schalck, C. (2017). Tax measures and household financial behaviour: Evidence from France. *The Quarterly Review of Economics and Finance*, 66, 127-135.

Schalck, C. (2017). Public Debt Management in Developed Economies During the Crisis. In: Hacio?lu Ü., Dinçer H. (eds), Global Financial Crisis and Its Ramifications on Capital Markets, Springer International Publishing, 67-77.

Schalck, C. (2016). Rental housing for a French taxpayer: are there tax arbitrage opportunities in the USA? *Applied Economics Letters*, 23(13), 921-925.

Chenavaz, R., C. Schalck (2015). Oil Commodity Returns and Macroeconomic Factors: a Time-Varying Approach. *Research in International Business and Finance*, 33, 290-303.

Schalck, C. (2014). Fiscal behaviours in EMU countries: A dynamic approach. Economic Analysis and Policy, 44, 345-354.

Lamotte, O., T. Porcher, C. Schalck, S. Silvestre (2013). Asymmetric Gasoline Price Responses in France. *Applied Economics Letters*, 20(65), 457-461.

Schalck, C. (2012). Investigating Heterogeneity in European Fiscal Behaviours. Research in Economics, 66(4), 383-390.

Dufrénot, G., P. Frouté, C. Schalck (2011). Les comportements d'emprunt des régions françaises. Quel degré d'hétérogénéité? <i>Revue Economique</i> , 62(5), 919-940.				